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DATE: March 12, 2012
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
N Yo =% e
FROM: Curtis J. Williams, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Analysis ¢z
RE: Docket No. 120034-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certification No. 8596
by Kevin Rogers, effective December 31, 2011.

Kevin Rogers requested cancellation of his Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8596, effective
December 31, 2011. i

Staff believes the request comports with Rule 25-24.514(2), Florida
Administrative Code and is sufficient to support a cancellation date of December 31, 2011

R . In
addition, Mr. Rogers timely paid his 2011 Regulatory Assessment Fees and has not knowingly
violated any Commission rules or orders.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.c., Administrative Procedures Manual

, 1t is our
recommendation that the voluntary cancellation be approved, an administrative order be issued
and the docket be closed.
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January 27, 2012

Florida Public Service Commission

Attention: Commission Clerk
RE: Request for cancellation of Florida Pay Phone Certificate - TH053-1¢-0-R

Please be advised that I no longer own payphones in Florida. I wish to cancel my Certificate and wish to do so
as of 12/31/2011.

Please advise me if you need any further information or have any questions

‘ Thank you.
Kevin Rogers
6076 Velvet Loop
Lakeland, FL 33811
(813) 478-3479




